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Date: April 4, 2019 
 

Request For Quotations (RFQ) No. 19009 – Patio Fence Replacement at Alaniz, is hereby 
amended as follows:  
 

(1) Question: Do you want to include gates in the new fence? 
Answer: No.  
 
(2)  Do you want to post bases shimmed to eliminate the slant? 
Answer: Post bases are to be vertical and augured with concrete in the ground around the 
outside of the patio slab.  
 
(3) Do you want a rot board at the bottom of the fence? 
Answer: No. Install with top, middle and lower horizontal brace railings.  
 
(4) You call for treated cedar material. It has to be either cedar or treated, so which one 

do you want?  
Answer: Treated pine to be used for posts and brace railings. Pickets are to cedar dog ear 
1” x 6’.  
 
(5) Instead of anchoring to concrete, can the new fence be installed in the dirt?  
Answer: Design was changed to install posts in dirt around patio slab in Addendum #1.  

 
 
 
All other terms and conditions of the Request For Quotations remains unchanged. The 
signed addendum must be returned with your RFQ submission.  
 
 
Acknowledged and accepted:  
 
Company: ______________________________________________        
 
Representative Name: ___________________________________ 
 
Signature: _____________________________________________ 
 
Date: __________________ 


